
SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 
Issued By: D. Anthony Rubin  Date Issued: February 18, 2020 
BID NO.:  20-0214   

 
FORMAL INVITATION FOR BIDS 

ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES RENTAL 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
 
Sealed bids addressed to the Purchasing Director, San Antonio Water System, 2800 US Hwy 281 North, Administration 
Bldg., 5th Floor, San Antonio, TX 78212 will be received until 3:00 p.m., February 25, 2020 and then publicly opened and 
read aloud for furnishing materials or services as described herein below, 
 
The San Antonio Water System Purchasing Department is willing to assist any bidder(s) in the interpretation of bid 
provisions or explanation of how bid forms are to be completed.  Assistance may be received by visiting the Purchasing 
Office in the SAWS Main Office, 2800 US Hwy 281 North, San Antonio, TX 78212, or by calling (210) 233-3819. 
 
 

(Contractor’s Insurance Requirements Attached) 
 
 
 

This invitation includes the following: 
 

Invitation for Bids Specifications and General Requirements 
Terms and Conditions of Invitation for Bids  Price Schedule 
 

The undersigned, by his/her signature, represents that he/she is authorized to bind the Bidder to fully comply with the 
Specifications and General Requirements for the amount(s) shown on the accompanying bid sheet(s).  By signing below, 
Bidder has read the entire document and agreed to the terms therein. 
  
Signer’s Name: ________________________________ Firm Name: ___________________________________ 
 (Please Print or Type)  
 Address: ______________________________________ 
_____________________________________________ 
Signature of Person Authorized to Sign Bid  City, State, Zip Code: ___________________________ 
  
Email Address: _______________________________   Telephone No.: ________________________________ 
 
 Fax No.:   _____________________________________ 
Please complete the following: 
Prompt Payment Discount:  ______% _______days.  (If no discount is offered, Net 30 will apply.) 
 
Please check the following blanks which apply to your company: 
Ownership of firm (51% or more): 
___Non-minority     ____Hispanic     ___African-American   ____Other Minority (specify)  ____________________ 
___Female Owned ___Handicapped Owned ___Small Business (less than $1 million annual receipts or 100 employees) 
Indicate Status:   ___Partnership   ___Corporation   ____Sole Proprietorship   ____Other (specify)  _______________ 
Tax Identification Number:____________________ 

 
To report suspected ethics violations impacting the San Antonio Water System, please call 1-800-687-1918. 
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This Addendum no. 1 is being issued to Traffic Control Devices Rental bid no. 20-0214 to provide 
responses to question submitted and to revise the Price Schedule.   
 
Question received for Annual Traffic Control Devices Rental bid no. 20-0214 
 

1. Will unit measure be changed to Daily like last year? Answer: Change all wording in 
“Estimated Billable Days” column to each. 
 

2. Or are we to assume everything will be prorated based off the weekly unit of measure?  
Answer:  Everything is billed by the day 

 
3. What is the difference in Bid Item – 14 (Truck Attenuator – SAWS Item No. 43107) and Bid 

Item – 15 (Crash Truck – SAWS item No. 51774)?  Answer:  No difference, remove line 15.  
 

4. Where can we find the definitions for the SAWS Item Numbers?  Answer:  Item number are 
created for the purpose of identifying the equipment or services on the contract agreement 
within our procurement database. 
 

5. In interest of saving money for SAWS, would you be willing to split up the 6000 mobs into 
Standard mob and Emergency Mob?  Answer:  We estimated days of 4000 for Regular and 
2000 for Emergency. 
 

6. Do response times have any weight on the overall bid?  Answer:  Response time is not an 
evaluation criteria.  They will be review and determined if they are reasonable as it relate to 
the nature of our daily requirements.  
 

7. What is the difference from # 14 Truck Attenuator and # 15 Crash Truck?  Answer:  See 
answer to question no.3.  
 

8. Should items #4 - #11 on Group #1 be “EACH” instead of “WEEK”?  Answer: See answer 
to question no.1. 
 

9. What is the purpose of “Group 2” price schedule if we are supposed to bill a lump sum for 
the type of closure  stated in Group 1 price schedule .The only single item that are usually 
requested by a foreman is 8 ft type III’s.  They never just request a cone/sign 
/vp/drum,etc…?  Answer: Group 2 is only if individual items ordered where there is no 
closure i.e city parks, terraces, etc.  Although, item 4 of this group maybe the only item use 
pricing need to be provide for all items indicated in this group. 
 

10. Can you add a bid item for just “ TYPE III’s  on group 1? and remove  Group 2 price 
schedule from bid , since the only single item foreman request are TYPE III’s ?  Answer: See 
response to question no. 9. 
 

11. Is there going to be a mobilization fee and additional fee for “ Group 2 “ price schedule ?  
Answer:  Group 1, Item 3 of the revised price schedule would be considered if group 2 
materials are required.  
 

12. What is a plastic H/10’ on Group 2, item no. 5?  Answer: Item removed. 
 

13. What is the reason for the 5 years experience requirement in this years contract?  Answer: 
The experience requirement is a minimum to indicate that the business is established in the 
industry.  

  



 

 
 

14. I we do not have 5 years’ experience in the City of San Antonio will we still be able to be 
considered?  Answer:  The requirement is to demonstrate a minimum of 5 years’ experience.  
There is no specific requirement that the experience is in any city.  

 
 
IT IS NECESSARY TO RETURN THIS ADDENDUM. 

  



REVISED PRICE SCHEDULE 
ESTIMATED ANNUAL USAGE 

 
GROUP 1: 
 
TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND ALLIED ITEMS FOR CONSTRUCTION OR SERVICE 
RELATED WORK: 

Item 
no. 

Description / Barricade Type Estimated 
Billable Days 

 Price per 
Day 

 Annual 
Cost 

1 Barricade Mobilization 
Includes delivery, set-up, 
and pick up (Regular) 
SAWS Item No. 50408 

 
4,000 Each 

 
X 

 
$ 

 
= 

 
$ 

       
2 Barricade Mobilization 

Includes delivery, set-up, 
and pick up (Emergency) 
SAWS Item No. 51833 

 
2,000 Each 

 
X 

 
$ 

 
= 

 
$ 

       
3 Additional Dispatch/Delivery 

Not part of the initial set-up 
SAWS Item No. 50409 

 
600 Each 

 
X 

 
$ 

 
= 

 
$ 

       
4 Special Event Traffic Control   

Lane and Street Closures 
Includes mobilization 
/demobilization, and set-up 
SAWS Item No. 49143 

 
 

10 Each 

 
 

X 

 
 
$ 

 
 
= 

 
 
$ 

       

5 Full Highway Closure 
SAWS Item No. 50416 

10 Daily 
 

 
X 

 
$ 

 
= 

 
$ 

       
6 Full Street Closure 

SAWS Item No. 50410 
600 Daily 

 
 

X 
 
$ 

 
= 

 
$ 

       

7 Single Lane Closure 
SAWS Item No. 50411 

2,400 Daily 
 

X $ = $ 

       
8 Half Street Closure 

SAWS Item No. 50412 
 600 Daily 

 
X $ = $ 

       
9 Intersection Closure 

SAWS Item No. 50413 
 600 Daily 

 
X $ = $ 

       
10 Shoulder Closure 

SAWS Item No. 50414 
 600 Daily 

 
X $ = $ 

 
 



 
       

11 Two Way Traffic Set-Up 
SAWS Item No. 50415 

600 Daily 
 

X $ = $ 

       

12 Sidewalk Closure 
SAWS Item No. 50416 

600 Daily X $ =  

       

13 Arrow boards 
SAWS Item No. 27547 

 
200 Each 

 
X 

 
$ 

 
= 

 
$ 

       
14 Message Boards 

SAWS Item No. 42232 
 

25 Each 
 

X 
 
$ 

 
= 

 
$ 

       
15 Truck Attenuator 

SAWS Item No. 43107 
40 Each X $ = $ 

       
16 Trafix Water Barriers 

SAWS Item No. 27549 
 

100 Each 
 

X 
 
$ 

 
= 

 
$ 

       
 
 

 
Total for Item 1 – 16 

    
 

 
$ 

 
19. Maximum amount of time needed to deliver individual orders ______ hours. 

20. Maximum amount of time needed to deliver emergency orders ______ hours. 

 
  

 
 



GROUP2: 
TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES INDIVIDUAL ITEMS PRICE SCHEDULE: 
 

Item 
no. 

Description / Barricade Type Estimated 
Billable Days 

 Price per 
Day 

 Annual 
Cost 

1 Barricades – Type I-2' 
SAWS Item No. 27552 

 
10 

 
X 

 
$ 

 
= 

 
$ 

       

2 Barricades – Type I-8' 
SAWS Item No. 46189 

 
10 

 
X 

 
$ 

 
= 

 
$ 

       

3 Barricades – Type III-4' 
SAWS Item No. 46190 

 
10 

 
X 

 
$ 

 
= 

 
$ 

       

4 Barricades – Type III-8' 
SAWS Item No. 46191 

 
10 

 
X 

 
$ 

 
= 

 
$ 

       

5 Sign Support – 
Windmaster/Zephyr 
SAWS Item No. 46193 

 
10 

 
X 

 
$ 

 
= 

 
$ 

       

6 Vertical Panels 
SAWS Item No. 27563 

 
10 

 
X 

 
$ 

 
= 

 
$ 

       

7 Drums 
SAWS Item No. 46194 

 
10 

 
X 

 
$ 

 
= 

 
$ 

       

8 Cones Traffic 
SAWS Item No. 46195 

 
10 

 
X 

 
$ 

 
= 

 
$ 

       

9 Signs (All Sizes) 
SAWS Item No. 46196 

 
10 

 
X 

 
$ 

 
= 

 
$ 

       

10 Roll-up Signs (All Sizes) 
SAWS Item No. 46197 

 
10 

 
X 

 
$ 

 
= 

 
$ 

       

 
 

 
Total for Item 1 – 10 

    
 

 
$ 

 

 
 


	Signer’s Name: ________________________________ Firm Name: ___________________________________
	Address: ______________________________________
	Signature of Person Authorized to Sign Bid  City, State, Zip Code: ___________________________
	Email Address: _______________________________   Telephone No.: ________________________________

